
To:  Mr. Turgeon, Superintendent 

   Knox County R-I Board of Education 

 

From: Nancy Goodwin  

   Federal Programs Coordinator/Curriculum Coordinator 

 

RE:   Administrator’s Report 

 
 

Federal Programs 

 
 

➢ Special Education staff members are starting the DLM Testing.  We have 1 student 

taking the alternate assessment this year.   

 
➢ We have had 5 referrals for special education services.  Two students have 

qualified for services, and three are in the testing process.   

 

 

➢ We currently have 76 students with IEP’s enrolled in the districts in grades 

preschool through 12th grade.  We are serving 15 students through Speech 

Intervening Services and 5 students on 504 plan.   

 

 

Grants 

 
➢ Researching the EARLY CHILDHOOD grants which can be used to expand our 

preschool program into birth-3. 

 
➢ Continue to work on and finalize all things for the USDA grant for electric buses. 

 
➢ We are beginning to work on the Teacher Retention and Grow your Own Grant 

opportunities through DESE. 

 

 

Curriculum 

 
➢ Monthly curriculum meetings, for teachers writing curriculum this year, are being 

offered Wednesday and Thursday this week.  These meetings allow for 

collaboration among the staff and support from the curriculum director in the 

writing process.  

 

 

MOSIS/Core Dara 

 
➢ All data has been submitted for the October MOSIS/Core Data Cycle.   

 


